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56 Prospect Street 
P.O. Box 270 
Hartford, CT 06141-0270 
 

 
Deborah Denfeld 
Team Lead – Transmission Siting 
(860) 728-4654 

 
September 13, 2023   
    
Melanie Bachman, Esq.  
Executive Director   
Connecticut Siting Council   
Ten Franklin Square   
New Britain, CT  06051   
   
Re:  Petition No. 1527: Stevenson to Pootatuck Rebuild Project – Request for Modification Pursuant 
to Condition 2 of the Connecticut Siting Council Petition Approval for an Alternative Access Road  
  
 Dear Ms. Bachman:   
   
On December 8, 2022, The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) approved Petition No. 1527 
regarding the proposed Stevenson to Pootatuck Rebuild Project consisting of the replacement and 
reconductoring of electric transmission line structures along approximately 8 miles of its existing 
1560, 1808 and 1580 115-kilovolt (kV) electric transmission lines within an existing Eversource 
electric transmission right-of-way (ROW) between Eversource’s Stevenson Substation, 1 Roosevelt 
Drive in Monroe and The United Illuminating Company's Pootatuck Substation, 14 Old Stratford 
Road in Shelton, Connecticut, and related electric transmission line and substation improvements.  
Eversource Energy (Eversource) is seeking Connecticut Siting Council staff approval for the following 
new ROW access off of Sand Bar Road, a private road, as opposed to using an existing in-ROW 
access from the south to reach structure 19667.  Eversource is seeking the alternative access to 
mitigate the safety risk caused by the existing access’ steep terrain.   
 
The proposed permanent access road would be constructed of gravel through multiple parcels 
owned by a single property owner over an approximate distance of 1200 feet (Refer to Map Sheet 1 
of 14, as attached).  The access road width will be approximately 16 feet, except for a turnaround 
area of 50 feet by 60 feet (centered across the access road). Installation of the access road will 
require some tree clearing for approximately 275 feet at the south end of the proposed access, 
totaling approximately 0.10 acres of tree removal.   
 
The proposed access road would cross the Paugussett Trail, which is managed by the Connecticut 
Forest and Parks Association (CFPA).  CFPA is already aware of the Project due to the current 
planned construction activity along that portion of the existing access that overlaps with the 
trail.  Safety signage is in place for hikers and the Project continues to coordinate with CFPA.  
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The proposed access road will not result in any additional environmental effects or impact any 
wetlands.    
  
Eversource representatives have briefed officials in the Town of Monroe concerning the proposed 
modification.  
  
Enclosed please find an original and two copies of this submission. Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me via e-mail at deborah.denfeld@eversource.com or at 860-728-
4654.  
  
  
Sincerely,  

 
 
 

Deborah Denfeld 
Team Lead – Transmission Siting 
 
Attachment  
  
cc:  Kenneth M. Kellogg, First Selectman, Town of Monroe  
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